Purchasing Department

FAYE l I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770-305-5420

Cl‘eate YOU.I‘ Story ! www.fayettecountyga.gov

February 4, 2026

Subject: RFQ #26053-Q Engineering Design Services for Sandy Creek Rd @ Eastin Rd
Phase 2 - Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1. Phase | was submitted via mail. We want to double check we can submit via email
according to page 23 of RFQ or via mail again (page 1 of RFQ)? No. Mail or deliver one
(1) original, unbound proposal, signed in ink by a company official authorized to make a
legal and binding offer and a digital copy on a flash drive to:

Fayette County Government
Purchasing Department

140 Stonewall Avenue West, Suite 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

RFQ Number: 26053-Q
RFQ Name: Engineering Design Services for Sandy Creek Rd @ Eastin Rd

2. Please clarify when the presentation for the interview is due. On page 1 of the Notice to
Selected Finalists, 3 bullet, under “Page 16, D. Interview (30-Minute)”, it says “Please
prepare a 15-minute presentation...no later than February 13, 2026”. Then, a little
further down, it says “An electronic file version of the presentation shall be forwarded
via email no later than 9am on the morning of the scheduled interview”. But the
presentation, as noted on page 2, in the table under “Phase I1”, says the “Phase ||
Response of Finalist firms due” is on February 13. And interviews, where the
presentation will take place, are on March 5-6. So, should the presentation he
submitted by 9am of February 13? Or by 9am on March 5-6?

Our apologies on the confusion. Phase |l Responses are due 2/13/2026.

If a company is asked to participate in an interview, and if they elect to have a
presentation for the interview (not required), the presentation should be forwarded to
Sherry White at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov no later than 9:00 am on the morning of
the scheduled interview (i.e, on March 5 or 6).




3. On page 1 of the Notice to Selected Finalists, 2" bullet, it says “Pages 23, VIII.
Instructions for Submittal for Phase Il — Technical Approach and Past Performance
Response, A-D”. When we pull up that title up in the RFQ (actually under section IX.),
bullet “A.” instructs firms to “follow the format and meet the content requirements
identified in Section VII, entitled Instructions for Preparing Technical Approach and Past
Performance Response — Phase Il Response. See Attachment 1 for a summary of how
the submittals should be prepared.” Pulling up Section VI, there is no mention of
Attachment 1. Is there supposed to be an attachment that covers Phase I1?

No, there is not an equivalent “Attachment 1” for Phase Il. Please note, however, the
Phase Il instructions, including page limits, provided in “VII. Instructions for Preparing
Technical Approach and Past Performance — Phase Il Response.”

4. This bullet references project completion by February 13, 2026. Can you please clarify
the date that project completion is expected?
See Question #2.

5. Will we be contacted for interview scheduling after Phase Il responses are submitted on

2/13/267 Those will take place on March 5" & 6", correct?
See Question #2.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for Phase Il Response has not changed. The opening time and date are
2:00p.m., February 13, 2026. SOQs must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

Questions regarding this solicitation will be accepted until 2:00p.m., Friday, February 6, 2026.
After that, we will not be able to respond to any inquiries about this project.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Senior Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

Sincerely, ...
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Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer



